GRISTHORPE AND LEBBERSTON PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING HELD 26 FEBRUARY 2015

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PRESENT:

Cllr Bozeat (Chairman), Cllrs Olsen, Green, Kirby & Lewis.

Also present:

County Cllr J Blackburn, Borough Cllr S Green.

4 members of the public.

Dawn Naylor (Clerk).

APOLOGIES

Cllr Davison.

RESOLVED : That the above apology be noted. 14/15

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED: That no declarations were received. 15/15

MINUTES

RESOLVED: The Minutes of the meetings held on the 22 January 2015 as previously circulated are

hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat. 16/15

POLICE REPORT

RESOLVED: That the police report be noted. 17/15

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Cllr Blackburn

Cllr Blackburn reported on the new way of reporting incidents to NYCC Highways.

A question was asked by Cllr Lewis requesting the 30mph signage should be re-sited nearer to the roundabout on the A165 turn off in Gristhorpe. Cllr Blackburn explained the process for this and advised that NYCC Highways should be approached. The clerk will request this.

SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

Cllr Green

Cllr Green had nothing to report but invited questions from the parish council.

RESOLVED: That the above reports be noted.

18/15

PUBLIC COMMENTS

A member of the public asked the borough councillors on their opinion of the recent newspaper report on regarding the Futurist Theatre site. Both councillors advised that they could not comment on this until after the next Scarborough Borough Council's Council Meeting and advised that members of the public are invited to attend these meetings.

RESOLVED: That the above discussion be noted.

19/15

HORSE SIGNAGE

Cllr Lewis reported incidents of dangerous car driving where horses were concerned and advised that there are many horses within the villages, Carless Lane in particular.

Proposed: Cllr Lewis Seconded: Cllr Green

A vote took place which resulted in 2 for the proposal and 3 abstentions. Therefore, it was

RESOLVED: That HORSE signage would be requested on Carless Lane.

DOG FOULING

Cllr Kirby advised members of the growing concern of dog fouling within the villages. Cllr Blackburn advised that if persons are known committing this offence then it should be reported immediately to the SBC Dog Warden.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

21/15

PATH CLEARING – GRISTHORPE

Members discussed the issue with overgrown grass on pavements on the paths opposite the village hall (both sides) and the footpath opposite the Dales site. This grass has now rendered the paths nearly unuseable. It was agreed that the clerk will contact the Community Payback team again to ask if they could undertake this work.

RESOLVED: That the above information be agreed.

22/15

SIGNAGE

Cllr Lewis reported a corroded 'Dead End' sign on Carless Lane.

RESOLVED: That the clerk will report this sign.

23/15

WEBSITE

The clerk advised members that due to new rules and regulations regarding parish council transparency code it was advisable that the parish council set up their own website. The clerk advised of a company Spanglefish who charge £24.95 per annum to provide a website.

Proposed: Cllr Kirby Seconded: Cllr Olsen

A vote took place which resulted in 4 for the proposal and 1 abstention. Therefore, it was

RESOLVED: That the clerk would set up a parish council website.

24/15

FINANCE

Bank Reconciliation

RESOLVED: That the Bank Reconciliation be noted.

25/15

Cheques

RESOLVED: That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting and

£487.37

amounting to:

26/15

REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS

Cllr Bozeat – YLCA where websites and staff pensions were discussed.

RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.

27/15

NEWSLETTER

In order to advertise the parish councils' forthcoming elections it was agreed that a newsletter would be issued which would include this item. Cllr Kirby offered to prepare the newsletter.

RESOLVED: That the above newsletter be agreed.

28/15

ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

Newsletter approval

RESOLVED: That the above item was asked to be placed on the next agenda.

29/15

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

26 March 2015

RESOLVED: That the above date be noted.

Signed:	Dated:
B	24104

GRISTHORPE AND LEBBERSTON PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING HELD 26 FEBRUARY 2015

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PRESENT:

Cllr Bozeat (Chairman), Cllrs Olsen, Green, Kirby & Lewis.

Also present:

County Cllr J Blackburn, Borough Cllr S Green.

4 members of the public.

Dawn Naylor (Clerk).

APOLOGIES

Cllr Davison.

RESOLVED : That the above apology be noted. 14/15

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED: That no declarations were received. 15/15

MINUTES

RESOLVED: The Minutes of the meetings held on the 22 January 2015 as previously circulated are

hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat. 16/15

POLICE REPORT

RESOLVED: That the police report be noted. 17/15

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Cllr Blackburn

Cllr Blackburn reported on the new way of reporting incidents to NYCC Highways.

A question was asked by Cllr Lewis requesting the 30mph signage should be re-sited nearer to the roundabout on the A165 turn off in Gristhorpe. Cllr Blackburn explained the process for this and advised that NYCC Highways should be approached. The clerk will request this.

SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

Cllr Green

Cllr Green had nothing to report but invited questions from the parish council.

RESOLVED: That the above reports be noted.

18/15

PUBLIC COMMENTS

A member of the public asked the borough councillors on their opinion of the recent newspaper report on regarding the Futurist Theatre site. Both councillors advised that they could not comment on this until after the next Scarborough Borough Council's Council Meeting and advised that members of the public are invited to attend these meetings.

RESOLVED: That the above discussion be noted.

19/15

HORSE SIGNAGE

Cllr Lewis reported incidents of dangerous car driving where horses were concerned and advised that there are many horses within the villages, Carless Lane in particular.

Proposed: Cllr Lewis Seconded: Cllr Green

A vote took place which resulted in 2 for the proposal and 3 abstentions. Therefore, it was

RESOLVED: That HORSE signage would be requested on Carless Lane.

DOG FOULING

Cllr Kirby advised members of the growing concern of dog fouling within the villages. Cllr Blackburn advised that if persons are known committing this offence then it should be reported immediately to the SBC Dog Warden.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

21/15

PATH CLEARING – GRISTHORPE

Members discussed the issue with overgrown grass on pavements on the paths opposite the village hall (both sides) and the footpath opposite the Dales site. This grass has now rendered the paths nearly unuseable. It was agreed that the clerk will contact the Community Payback team again to ask if they could undertake this work.

RESOLVED: That the above information be agreed.

22/15

SIGNAGE

Cllr Lewis reported a corroded 'Dead End' sign on Carless Lane.

RESOLVED: That the clerk will report this sign.

23/15

WEBSITE

The clerk advised members that due to new rules and regulations regarding parish council transparency code it was advisable that the parish council set up their own website. The clerk advised of a company Spanglefish who charge £24.95 per annum to provide a website.

Proposed: Cllr Kirby Seconded: Cllr Olsen

A vote took place which resulted in 4 for the proposal and 1 abstention. Therefore, it was

RESOLVED: That the clerk would set up a parish council website.

24/15

FINANCE

Bank Reconciliation

RESOLVED: That the Bank Reconciliation be noted.

25/15

Cheques

RESOLVED: That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting and

£487.37

amounting to:

26/15

REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS

Cllr Bozeat – YLCA where websites and staff pensions were discussed.

RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.

27/15

NEWSLETTER

In order to advertise the parish councils' forthcoming elections it was agreed that a newsletter would be issued which would include this item. Cllr Kirby offered to prepare the newsletter.

RESOLVED: That the above newsletter be agreed.

28/15

ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

Newsletter approval

RESOLVED: That the above item was asked to be placed on the next agenda.

29/15

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

26 March 2015

RESOLVED: That the above date be noted.

Signed:	Dated:
B	24104